

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Library and Information Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

1B-2.011 Library Grant Programs

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to modify State Aid to Libraries Grant, Public Library Construction Grant, Library Cooperative Grant, and the Library Services and Technology Act (“LSTA”) Grant program rules.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: State Aid to Libraries Grant, Public Library Construction Grant, Library Cooperative Grant, and the Library Services and Technology Act Grant.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 257.14, 257.191, 257.192, 257.24, 257.41(2), FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 257.12, 257.15, 257.16, 257.17, 257.171, 257.172, 257.18, 257.191, 257.192, 257.195, 257.21, 257.22, 257.23, 257.24, 257.25, 257.40, 257.41, 257.42, FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jon Morris, Deputy General Counsel, Florida Department of State. Email: jon.morris@dos.myflorida.com. Tel: (850)245-6515.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-6.053 District K-12 Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To revise the District K-12 Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plan (CERP) Rule to include new language delineated in SB 2524. This language: Removes the specific requirement for the 300 lowest-performing schools to use the allocation to provide an additional hour of intensive reading instruction; clarifies that reading coaches must be certified or endorsed in reading; provides flexibility for professional development options by authorizing school boards to use funds from the allocation to help instructional personnel and certified prekindergarten teachers funded in the Florida Education Finance Program

(FEFP) earn a certification, a credential, an endorsement, or advanced degree in scientifically researched and evidence-based reading instruction; authorizes teachers or other district personnel who possess an early literacy micro-credential to teach summer camps for students in kindergarten through grade 5 (does not modify the requirement that a retained grade 3 student in summer reading camp be provided instruction by a teacher who is certified or endorsed in reading); authorizes allocation funds to be used for incentives for instructional personnel and certified prekindergarten teachers funded in the FEFP who possess a reading certification or endorsement or a literacy micro-credential and provide educational support to improve student literacy; authorizes allocation funds to provide tutoring in reading; and authorizes intensive reading interventions to be provided by instructional personnel who possess a literacy micro-credential and with supervision from an individual who is certified or endorsed in reading. SB 2524 also requires school districts to submit a comprehensive reading plan, approved by the applicable district school board, charter school governing board, or lab school board of trustees, in consultation with the State Regional Literacy Director, for the specific use of the evidence-based reading instruction allocation. It removes the requirement for the Department of Education to prescribe the format for and approval of district comprehensive reading plans. This rule development also revises the K-3 substantial reading deficiency criteria to include more than one data point for identification: coordinated screening and progress monitoring system or an assessment in the district CERP, and formative assessment/teacher observation data that demonstrates minimum skill levels in one or more reading components. Additional changes to the required reading plan rule will be considered.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: District K-12 Comprehensive Evidence-Based Reading Plans.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02, 1008.25, 1011.62, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.215, 1008.25, 1011.62, F.S.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: November 4, 2022, 10:00 a.m. EDT.

PLACE:

<https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/2207823073502429199>

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Lindsey Brown, Executive Director of Just Read, Florida! – Lindsey.Brown@fldoe.org or (850)245-5074. To comment on this rule development, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Department of

Education, (850)245-9601 or email
 Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.
 THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE
 DEVELOPMENT IS: Available at
<https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
 REGULATION**

**Miscellaneous Businesses and Professions - Asbestos
 Consultants/Asbestos Consultant Examination**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 61E1-2.001 Written Examination; General Requirements
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the
 proposed rule amendments are to update and revise Rule 61E1-
 2.001, F.A.C., to clarify existing language, incorporate forms
 by reference, and remove unnecessary language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The subject area to
 be addressed is Rule 61E1-2.001, F.A.C., relating to the
 General Requirements for the Written Examination of asbestos
 consultant and contractor licensure, in order to update and
 revise the rules to clarify existing language, incorporate forms
 by reference, and remove unnecessary language.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.2035, 455.213, 455.217,
 469.008, 469.011, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.213, 455.217, 455.2171,
 469.005(6), 469.008, 559.79, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED
 UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE
 DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN
 THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE
 REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
 PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF
 THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Darrell
 Garvey, Assistant General Counsel, Office of the General
 Counsel, Department of Business and Professional Regulation,
 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2212,
 (850)717-1508.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE
 DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
 REGULATION**

**Miscellaneous Businesses and Professions - Asbestos
 Consultants/Asbestos Consultant Examination**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 61E1-3.001 Fees; License Renewal; Active, Inactive and
 Delinquent Licenses; Change of Status

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the
 proposed rule amendments are to update and revise Rule 61E1-
 3.001, F.A.C., to update examination and reexamination fees.
 Fees paid by applicants to the Department are being reduced to

offset the increase in fees applicants will pay to the testing
 vendor for examinations and reexaminations so that the total
 cost to applicants will not increase.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The subject area to
 be addressed is Rule 61E1-3.001, F.A.C., in order to update and
 revise the reexamination fees, for asbestos licensure,
 established in the rule.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.2035, 455.213, 469.006,
 469.008, 469.011, 469.014, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.213, 455.2281, 469.004, 469.005,
 469.006, 469.008, 469.014, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED
 UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE
 DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN
 THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE
 REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
 PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF
 THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Darrell
 Garvey, Assistant General Counsel, Office of the General
 Counsel, Department of Business and Professional Regulation,
 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2212,
 (850)717-1508.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE
 DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION
 COMMISSION**

Marine Fisheries

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 68B-3.051 Seasonal Closed Areas in Martin and Palm
 Beach Counties; Exception

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule
 development notice is to address a possible new rule to reduce
 potential impacts of catch-and-release fishing on goliath
 grouper during spawning. The effect of this rule would be to
 establish seasonal fishing closures at goliath grouper spawning
 aggregation sites in Atlantic state waters off Martin and Palm
 Beach counties.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Subject areas
 addressed in the rule include seasonal closed areas.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Art. IV, Sec. 9, Florida
 Constitution.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Art. IV, Sec. 9, Florida Constitution.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED
 UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE
 DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN
 THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE
 REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE
 PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF

THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Jessica McCawley, Director, Division of Marine Fisheries Management, 620 S. Meridian St., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, and (850)487-0554.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B7-25.004 Endorsements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to clarify rule and update application.

SUMMARY: To clarify rule and update application.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013(2), 480.035(7), 480.041(4)(c) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013(2), 480.041(4)(c) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Danielle Terrell, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B7-25.004 Endorsements.

The Department shall issue a license by endorsement to a person who:

(1) Pays to the Department the initial licensure fee set forth in subsection 64B7-27.001, F.A.C.;

(2) Submits a completed application on form DH-MQA 1115, "~~Massage Therapist Licensure~~ Application for Massage Therapist License;" (07/2022 Rev. ~~7/16~~), adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 64B7-25.001, F.A.C.;

(3) No Change.

(4) Demonstrates that the out-of-state license was issued upon the satisfactory completion of an examination comparable to the examination approved by the hBoard or presents certification to the hBoard of successful completion of an approved examination for licensure subsequent to the issuance of the out-of-state license;

(5) No Change.

(6) Completes a 10 hour Florida Laws and Rules course offered by a hBoard approved massage therapy school or hBoard approved continuing education provider.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013(2), 480.035(7), 480.041(4)(c) FS. Law Implemented 456.013(2), 480.041(4)(c) FS. History—New 11-27-79, Amended 7-9-80, 8-29-83, 10-9-85, Formerly 21L-25.04, Amended 6-12-88, 8-15-89, 2-11-93, Formerly 21L-25.004, Amended 9-15-94, 1-9-95, 8-18-96, 1-29-97, Formerly 61G11-25.004, Amended 6-22-99, 12-6-06, 3-31-08, 6-15-09, 7-21-10, 1-16-14, 3-13-17, 3-22-18, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Board of Massage Therapy

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Massage Therapy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 27, 2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 6, 2022

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 64B7-26.006 Change of Corporate Officers, Interested Parties, Designated Establishment Managers

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to clarify rule and update application.

SUMMARY: To clarify rule and update application.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 456.013, 480.035, 480.043 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.016, 456.0635, 456.067, 480.043 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Danielle Terrell, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B7-26.006 Change of Corporate Officers, Interested Parties, Designated Establishment Managers.

A massage establishment must submit a completed application on Fform DH-MQA 5040, “Massage Establishment Change of Corporate Officer/Interested Party/Designated Establishment Manager” ~~application~~ (07/202205/2020), incorporated herein by reference, which may be obtained from the ~~h~~Board office at 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-06, Tallahassee, FL 32399 or from the website located at <http://floridasmassagetherapy.gov/applications/DH-MQA-5040-DEM-Officer.pdf> or <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-12165>, or submit online at <https://flhealthsource.gov/mqa-services> within 10 days of the following:

- (1) through (2) No Change.

Rulemaking Authority 456.013, 480.035, 480.043 FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 456.016, 456.0635, 456.067, 480.043 FS. History—New 12-15-19, Amended 10-20-20, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Board of Massage Therapy

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Massage Therapy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 27, 2022

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 6, 2022

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Massage Therapy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 64B7-26.007 Massage Establishment Change of Name/Location

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes to clarify rule and update application.

SUMMARY: To clarify rule and update application.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board concluded that this rule change will not have any impact on licensees and their businesses or the businesses that employ them. The rule will not increase any

fees, business costs, personnel costs, will not decrease profit opportunities, and will not require any specialized knowledge to comply. This change will not increase any direct or indirect regulatory costs. Hence, the Board determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 480.035(7), 480.043(3), (11) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 480.043, 456.0635 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Danielle Terrell, Executive Director, Board of Massage Therapy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin # C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3257.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B7-26.007 Massage Establishment Change of Name/Location.

~~If there is~~ When there is no transfer change of ownership of the establishment license pursuant to Section 480.043(9)(a), F.S., ~~an establishment owner the message establishment may transfer change the business name of the establishment pursuant to Section 480.043(9)(c), F.S. or transfer the location of the establishment, pursuant to Section 480.043(9)(b), F.S.~~

(1) To ~~transfer change~~ only the business name of an ~~message~~ establishment, the ~~message~~ establishment owner ~~must:shall~~

(a) Pay to the Department the fee provided in Rule 64B7-27.001(2)(d), F.A.C.;

(b) ~~Submit~~ Submit a completed application on Form DH-MQA 1264 “Application for Massage Establishment Change of Name/Location” (07/2022~~07/19~~), incorporated herein by reference, ~~accompanied by the application fee provided in paragraph 64B7 27.100(2)(d), F.A.C.~~ The form may be obtained from the ~~Board~~ office at 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or from the website located at <https://floridamassagetherapy.gov/applications/massage-app-estab-change-location-name.pdf>

~~http://www.floridasmassagetherapy.gov~~ or <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-44376>. To submit a change of name online, visit <https://flhealthsource.gov/mqa-services>.

(c) An inspection is not required when only transferring an establishment name ~~a message establishment’s name is changed~~.

(2) To ~~transferechange~~ only the location of the ~~message~~ establishment, the ~~message~~ establishment owner ~~must:shall~~

(a) Pay to the Department the fee provided in Rule 64B7-27.001(2)(e), F.A.C.; and,

(b) ~~Submit~~ submit a completed application on Form DH-MQA 1264 “Application for Massage Establishment Change of Name/Location” (07/2022~~Rev. 07/19~~), ~~accompanied by the application fee provided in paragraph 64B7 27.100(2)(e), F.A.C.~~

(c) The message establishment may not operate in the newchange locations until:

1. An inspection is completed pursuant to Section 480.043(9)(b), F.S.;

2. ~~A~~ A passing inspection result ~~is receivedhas been received by the department~~ which demonstrates that the new location of the message establishment is to be used for “message therapy” as defined in Section 480.033(~~113~~), F.S., and that the new location is in compliance with Chapters 456 and 480, F.S. and related rules; and,

3. ~~The and transferechange~~ of location is approved by the Department.

(3) To ~~transferechange~~ the location and business name of the establishment, the ~~message~~ establishment owner ~~must:shall~~

(a) Pay to the Department the fee provided in Rule 64B7-27.001(2)(e), F.A.C.; and,

(b) ~~Submit~~ Submit a completed application on Form DH-MQA 1264 “Application for Massage Establishment Change of Name/Location” (07/2022~~07/19~~);

(c) The ~~message~~ establishment may not operate in the new location change locations until:~~accompanied by the application fee provided in paragraph 64B27 100(2)(d), F.A.C.~~

1. An inspection is completed pursuant to Section 480.043(9)(b), F.S.;

2. ~~A~~ A passing inspection result ~~is has been received by the department~~ which demonstrates that the new location of the message establishment is to be used for “message therapy” as defined in Section 480.033(~~113~~), F.S., and that the new location is in compliance with Chapters 456 and 480, F.S.; and,

3. ~~The transfer change and related rules, and~~ of location is approved by the Department.

Rulemaking Authority 480.035(7), 480.043(3), (11) FS. Law Implemented 480.043, 456.0635 FS. History—New 5-17-90, Formerly 21L-26.007, 61G11-26.007, Amended 9-14-98, 10-8-14, 12-25-19,

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Massage Therapy
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Massage Therapy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 28, 2022
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 6, 2022

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 6A-1.0451 Florida Education Finance Program Student Membership Surveys
 NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 48 No. 178, September 13, 2022 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The board approved the rule with the following change to the Full-time Equivalent (FTE) General Instructions, 2022-23, incorporated by reference:

Page 17, 4.1.4 Attendance – Hurricane Ian made landfall in Florida on September 28, 2022. To address the disruption in FTE reporting for the October 2022 survey, the Commissioner’s October 5, 2022, memorandum to school districts authorized an alternate attendance window for school districts and charter schools that were closed at least one day between September 30, 2022, and October 14, 2022. Upon request, approved districts and charter schools may revise the 11-day attendance window to the 11 days schools were in session immediately preceding Wednesday, September 28, 2022.

Section IV Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Acupuncture

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 64B1-3.010 Licensure by Endorsement Through Another State License

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 18, 2022, the Board of Acupuncture, received a petition for variance and waiver filed by Marat Tsirlin. The Petitioner is seeking a variance or waiver of Rule 64B1-3.010, F.A.C., which lists the requirements for licensure by endorsement through another state license. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Acupuncture, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Danielle Terrell, Executive Director, Board of Acupuncture, at the above listed address, (850)245-4162, or by electronic mail – Danielle.terrell@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
 73C-23.0041 Application Process

The Department of Economic Opportunity hereby gives notice: On October 18, 2022, the Department of Economic Opportunity (“Department”) issued a Final Order in DEO Case No. 22-050, granting the City of Palmetto (“Petitioner”) a waiver from the requirements of Fl. Admin. Code paragraph 73C-23.0041(2)(c), which sets a funding ceiling for the Small Cities Community Development Block Grant. The Petitioner was initially awarded an Economic Development subgrant to fund the provision of public infrastructural improvements but has since demonstrated an inability to complete the project within the funding limitation due increased costs attributable to supply chain shortages and inflation. The Department determined that the Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted and that the purpose of the underlying statute will be met. The Department received the petition for rule waiver on June 17, 2022, and notice of receipt of the petition was published on June 30, 2022 in Vol. 48, No. 127 of the F.A.R. No comments were received on the Petition.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, Office of the General Counsel, 107 East Madison Street, MSC-110, Tallahassee, Florida 32399; Agency.Clerk@deo.myflorida.com; or by facsimile at (850)921-3230.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services
The Pest Control Enforcement Advisory Council (PCEAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 9, 2022, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: UF/IFAS Mid Florida Research and Education Center, 2725 South Binion Road, Apopka, FL, phone number (directions only): (407)884-2034

GoToMeeting Option: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://meet.goto.com/792913853> You can also dial in using your phone. United States: (646)749-3122, Access Code: 792-913-853 Join from a video-conferencing room or system. Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com Meeting ID: 792 913 853 or dial directly: 792913853@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##792913853 Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: <https://meet.goto.com/install>

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To address the business of the Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Jerry Everton, Chief, Bureau of Licensing and Enforcement, (850)617-7997, Gerald.Everton@fdacs.gov.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Jerry Everton, Chief, Bureau of Licensing and Enforcement, (850)617-7997, Gerald.Everton@fdacs.gov.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

The Florida Prepaid College Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 6, 2022, 1:00 p.m. EST, or soon thereafter via webinar

PLACE: Link to webinar is located on the agenda.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a regular business meeting of the Florida ABLE, Inc. Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://www.myfloridaprepaid.com/about-us/board-reports/or> by calling (850)488-8514.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: fax a written request to the Florida Prepaid College Board at (850)488-3555. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

The Florida Prepaid College Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, December 6, 2022, 2:30 p.m. EST, or soon thereafter via webinar

PLACE: Link to webinar is located on the agenda

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct a regular business meeting of the Florida Prepaid College Foundation Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://www.myfloridaprepaid.com/about-us/board-reports/or> by calling (850)488-8514.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: fax a written request to the Florida Prepaid College Board at (850)488-3555. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

Florida Prepaid College Board

The Florida Prepaid College Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, December 7, 2022. The Florida Prepaid College Board Audit and Risk Committee meeting will begin at 8:00 a.m. EST, or soon thereafter via webinar, until completion, followed by the Florida Prepaid College Board Investment Committee meeting, until completion, followed by the Florida Prepaid College Board meeting.

PLACE: Link to webinar is located on the agenda.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct regular business meetings of the Florida Prepaid College Board Audit and Risk Committee, the Florida Prepaid College Board Investment Committee, and the Florida Prepaid College Board.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://www.myfloridaprepaid.com/about-us/board-reports/or> by calling (850)488-8514.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: fax a written request to the Florida Prepaid College Board at (850)488-3555. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
FAR NOTICE OF SECURITIES APPLICATION**

The Florida Public Service Commission will consider at its November 1, 2022 Agenda Conference, Docket No. 20220160-EI, Application for authority to issue and sell securities during 12 months ending December 31, 2023, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Duke Energy Florida, LLC (“The Company”). The Company seeks Public Service Commission approval to (a) issue, sell or otherwise incur during 2023 up to \$1,500,000,000 of any combination of equity securities and other long-term obligations; and (b) Additionally, the Company requests authority to issue, sell or otherwise incur during 2023 and 2024 up to \$2,000,000,000 outstanding at any time of short-term debt securities and other obligations.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 1, 2022. The Agenda Conference begins at 9:30 a.m., although the time at which this item will be heard cannot be determined at this time.

PLACE: Commission Hearing Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, Florida 32301.

PURPOSE: To take final action in Docket No. 20220160-EI, Application for authority to issue and sell securities during 12 months ending December 31, 2023, by Duke Energy Florida, LLC.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than five days prior to the conference at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 or (850)413-6770 (Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8770 Voice or 1(800)955-8771 TDD). Assistive Listening Devices are available upon request from the Office of Commission Clerk, Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 152. For more information, please contact Ryan Sandy, Esq., Office of General Counsel, at (850)413-6856.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF CONFERENCE

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation will also be provided on the Commission’s website (<http://www.floridapsc.com>) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at (850)413-6199.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 3, 2022, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Virtual GoToMeeting

Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. <https://meet.goto.com/673549013>

You can also dial in using your phone. United States: 1(872)240-3412, Access Code: 673-549-013

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Treasure Coast Local Emergency Planning Committee will hold its quarterly meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, October 31, 2022, 12:00 Noon, Loxahatchee River Preservation Initiative Meeting

PLACE: Jupiter Emergency Operations Center, 3133 Washington Street, Jupiter FL 33458

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a public meeting to discuss and consider Loxahatchee River Preservation Initiative (LRPI) business, including current and future projects and activities.

Since its inception in 2000, the LRPI has guided regional watershed restoration projects within northeastern Palm Beach County and southern Martin County. The LRPI is a multi-agency partnership between the South Florida Water Management District, Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Florida Park Service), Friends of the Loxahatchee River, Jupiter Inlet District, Loxahatchee River Environmental Control District, Martin County, Palm Beach County, South Indian River Water Control District, Town of Jupiter, and Village of Tequesta.

Members of the public are invited to attend and provide public comment.

One or more members of the Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District may attend this meeting. No Governing Board action will be taken.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jennifer Smith, (561)682-6908, JennySmith@sfwmd.gov, or by visiting www.LRPI.us seven days prior to the workshop/meeting.

For more information, you may contact: Jennifer Smith, (561)682-6908, JennySmith@sfwmd.gov.

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Tampa Bay Water - A Regional Water Supply Authority

The Tampa Bay Water, a Regional Water Supply Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: January 23, 2023, 9:30 a.m.; February 27, 2023, 9:30 a.m.; March 20, 2023, 9:30 a.m.; April 17, 2023, 9:30 a.m. (Budget Workshop); May 15, 2023, 9:30 a.m. (Budget Public Hearing); July 17, 2023, 9:30 a.m.; August 21, 2023, 9:30 a.m.; September 18, 2023, 9:30 a.m.; October 16, 2023, 9:30 a.m.; November 13, 2023, 9:30 a.m. Note there are no meetings planned in June and December, 2023.

PLACE: Tampa Bay Water Administrative Offices, 2575 Enterprise Road, Clearwater, Florida 33763.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular Board Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Records Department, (727)796-2355.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Records Department, (727)796-2355. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Records Department, (727)796-2355.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-503.300 General Program Information

The Department of Environmental Protection, State Revolving Fund Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 30, 2022, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Virtual Meeting

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A public virtual meeting will commence at 2:00 p.m. until not

later than 4:00 p.m., to discuss the issues and recommendations for management of the FY 2023 Clean Water State Revolving Fund and Drinking Water State Revolving Fund priority lists of projects to be funded with loans under Chapter 62-503 and Chapter 62-552, Florida Administrative Code, respectively. To request an invitation to the virtual meeting, please send an email to: Andrew.Briscoe@FloridaDEP.gov.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Andrew Briscoe, State Revolving Fund Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, (850)245-2928.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Andrew Briscoe, State Revolving Fund Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, (850)245-2928. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Andrew Briscoe, (850)245-2928, Andrew.Briscoe@FloridaDEP.gov, State Revolving Fund Program, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

The Board of Dentistry announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 19, 2023, 7:30 a.m. ET

PLACE: Aloft Jacksonville Tapestry Park, 4812 W. Deer Lake Dr. Jacksonville, FL 32246, (904)998-4448

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Board Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.floridasdentistry.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)245-4474. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: (850)245-4474.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

The Board of Dentistry announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: August 11, 2023, 7:30 a.m. ET

PLACE: Embassy Suites Tampa, USF, 3705 Spectrum Boulevard, Tampa, FL 33612, 1(813)977-7066

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Board Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.floridasdentistry.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)245-4474. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: (850)245-4474.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

The Board of Dentistry announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 17, 2023, 7:30 a.m. ET

PLACE: Hilton University of Florida Conference Center Gainesville, 1714 SW 34th St., Gainesville, FL 32607, (352)371-3600

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Board Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: www.floridasdentistry.gov.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)245-4474. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: (850)245-4474.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

The Florida Boards of Medicine and Osteopathic Medicine announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, November 4, 2022, 2:00 p.m. EDT or soon thereafter

PLACE: Holiday Inn, Disney Springs, 1805 Hotel Plaza Boulevard, Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830, (407)827-7060

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Board. Board meetings may be canceled prior to the meeting date. Please check the Board's website at <https://flboardofmedicine.gov/meeting-information> for cancellations or changes to the meeting date or time or call the Board at (850)245-4131 for more information.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://flboardofmedicine.gov/meeting-information>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Board by email at BOM.MeetingMaterials@flhealth.gov or by calling the Board at (850)245-4131. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: the Board at BOM.MeetingMaterials@flhealth.gov or by calling the Board at (850)245-4131.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Osteopathic Medicine

The Florida Boards of Osteopathic Medicine and Medicine announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 4, 2022, 2:00 p.m. EDT or soon thereafter

PLACE: Holiday Inn, Disney Springs, 1805 Hotel Plaza Boulevard, Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830, (407)827-7060

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Board. Board meetings may be canceled prior to the meeting date. Please check the Board's website at <https://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/meeting-information/> for cancellations or changes to the meeting date or time or call the Board at (850)245-4161 for more information.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: A copy of the

agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/meeting-information/>. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the Board by email at mqa.osteopath@flhealth.gov or by calling the Board at (850)245-4161. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: the Board at mqa.osteopath@flhealth.gov or by calling the Board at (850)245-4161.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services

The Child Abuse Death Review Circuit 6 Committee *Cancelled* announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: The November 11, 2022 meeting previously posted in Vol 48/30 has been cancelled

PLACE: Cancelled

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Cancelled

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA

AKERMAN LLP

The Florida Health Maintenance Organization Consumer Assistance Plan announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, November 17, 2022, 9:00 a.m. EST

PLACE: J.W. Marriott Orlando Bonnet Creek Resort & Spa, 114900 Chelonia Parkway, the Ibis meeting room. Also available by call in (646)992-2010, access code 23018541129#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Annual meeting of the Florida Health Maintenance Organization Consumer Assistance Plan Board of Directors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Terri Jay at terri.jay@akerman.com or by visiting our website at www.flhmocap.com.

For more information, you may contact: Terri Jay at terri.jay@akerman.com or (850)425-1628.

ASSOCIATION OF FLORIDA COLLEGES

The Florida College System Council of Presidents announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, October 21, 2022, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Valencia College's West Campus 1800 South Kirkman Road Buildg HSB, Orlando, FL 32711

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Issues pertaining to the Florida College System

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Rebecca Turner, Turner.Rebecca@spcollege.edu.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Rebecca Turner, Turner.Rebecca@spcollege.edu.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Rebecca Turner, (727)341-3241 or by email at Turner.Rebecca@spcollege.edu.

FLORIDA SURPLUS ASSET FUND TRUST

The Florida Surplus Asset Fund Trust announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, October 27, 2022, 1:00 p.m. via Zoom.

PLACE: Zoom Meeting ID: 864 3219 0422, Passcode: 867425

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES - BOARD OF PARTICIPANTS

A. BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Call to Order/ Roll Call
2. Public Comments
3. Participant and Guest Introductions
4. Approval Prior Board Meeting Minutes
 - (a) July 28, 2022
 5. Board Seat Update (Jeff)
 6. Proposed Budget 2023 (Jeff)
 7. Proposed Update to FL SAFE Logo (Zach)

B. STAFF REPORTS

1. Investment Advisor/Operations Manager Update - PMA
 - (a) Economic and Market Update
 - (b) FLSAFE LGIP Portfolio Update; Comparative Market Review
 - (c) Operations Manager Report

(d) PMA Update on Term Series – New Flex Program, Information Statement

(e) Sales Update

(f) PMA Comments

2. Administrator Update- FMAS

(a) Marketing Update, Presentations, FGFOA School, Chapters, Annual Conference

(b) Upcoming Board Elections

(c) FMAS Comments

C. OTHER ITEMS

1. FLSAFE Counsel’s Comments

2. Participants’ Comments

3. Advisory Council Comments

4. Board Members’ Comments

D. SET NEXT MEETING DATE/ ADJOURNMENT

1. Future meeting dates: January 26, 2022

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jeff Larson, FLSAFE Administrator at (407)496-1597, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jeff Larson, FLSAFE Administrator at (407)496-1597, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jeff Larson, FLSAFE Administrator at (407)496-1597, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com.

THE CORRADINO GROUP, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Four announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, November 9, 2022, is the Virtual Public Meeting from 5:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.; Wednesday, November 9, 2022, is the In-person Construction Open House from 6:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

The Virtual Public Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 9, 2022, from 5:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m. Please use the following link to register: <https://bit.ly/LakeWorthNov> or (562)247-8422, Access Code: 764-768-894. A brief presentation followed by questions and comments will be held from 5:00 p.m. – 5:30 p.m., and again from 5:30 p.m. – 6:00

p.m. Please note that questions and comments may be submitted via online chat for the project team to address directly.

The In-person Construction Open House is scheduled for Wednesday, November 9, 2022, 6:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m. at the Palm Beach State College Public Safety Conference Center Room PSD 108 located at 4200 South Congress Avenue, Lake Worth, FL 33461. This meeting will have an informal open house format, with project representatives available to answer questions and address comments at any time during the meeting.

PLACE: Palm Beach State College, Public Safety Conference Center, Room PSD 108, 4200 South Congress Avenue, Lake Worth, FL 33461

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Financial Management No.: 441632-1-52-01

Project Description: State Road (SR) 802/Lake Worth Road Improvements Project in Palm Beach County

Project improvements include Constructing a new exclusive right turn lane from eastbound Lake Worth Road into the Mid-County Senior Center, installing new seven-foot bike lanes with upgraded safety features, milling and resurfacing Lake Worth Road in both directions, replacing underground Palm Beach County utilities throughout the project limits, improving sidewalk and driveways on both sides of Lake Worth Road, modifying medians to improve motorist safety, improving signalized intersections and pedestrian crossings, and installing new signage, pavement markings, and lighting. Construction will occur in phases to minimize impacts to the traveling public. Lane closures will not occur from 3:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m., Monday through Sunday. One lane in each direction will remain open at all times. Active work areas will be limited to the listed segments to minimize public impact: Raulerson Drive to Kirk Road, Kirk Road to Davis Road, Davis Road to S Congress Avenue, and S Congress Avenue to Palm Beach State College Entrance. Driveway and street access will be maintained at all times.

Construction will begin November 2022 and is estimated to be completed in winter 2024. The estimated construction cost is \$14 million.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who require translation services (free of charge) should contact Khosrow Gandjei, E.I., FDOT Construction Project Manager, at (561)531-3877 or by email at khosrow.gandjei@dot.state.fl.us.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: No agenda

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Khosrow Gandjei, E.I., FDOT Construction Project Manager, at (561)531-3877 or by email at khosrow.gandjei@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: Melissa Reading, Community Outreach Specialist, at (772)577-8803 or by email at mreading@corradino.com.

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
 The Central Florida Expressway Authority (CFX) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, November 3, 2022, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: Apopka High School - Cafeteria, 555 Martin Street, Apopka, FL 32712

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Project No.: 429-309

Project Description: SR 429/Binion Road Interchange Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study

The Central Florida Expressway Authority (CFX) is conducting a Project Development and Environment (PD&E) Study for the SR 429/Binion Road Interchange, a proposed half interchange (northbound exit ramp and southbound entrance ramp) expressway connection from Binion Road to SR 429 to provide enhanced access and mobility to southwest Apopka.

The meeting will be held in an open-house format and community members may come at any point during the meeting time to view the exhibits, ask questions and provide comments. A looping audiovisual presentation providing an overview of the study will be available for viewing throughout the meetings. Public involvement and interagency coordination are integral to the assessment process, and opportunities for participation will continue throughout the study and design process.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who require accommodations under the American with Disabilities Act or persons who require translation services should contact Kevin Camara as noted below at least seven (7) days prior to the meeting.

For more information about the study, please contact Kevin Camara, Public Involvement Coordinator, by phone at (407)383-5817, or by email at ProjectStudies@cfxway.com or visit the study webpage at Bit.ly/SR429BinionRdIntPDE. (Link is case sensitive).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: NA

END HUMAN TRAFFICKING, INC.
 The Florida Alliance to End Human Trafficking (End Human Trafficking, Inc.) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 4, 2022, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: Virtual
Join Zoom Meeting:
<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83451657762?pwd=MkNFeEoxb0NSZlZDWFBdWHpTczlPUT09>, Meeting ID: 834 5165 7762, Passcode: 820442

One tap mobile:
 +16465588656,,83451657762#,,,,*820442# US (New York)
 +16469313860,,83451657762#,,,,*820442# U

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Nominating Committee Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Erin Collins, Erin@FloridaAllianceEndHT.com.

END HUMAN TRAFFICKING, INC.
 The Florida Alliance to End Human Trafficking (End Human Trafficking, Inc.) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 10, 2022, 11:00 a.m. – 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Aspire Health, 5151 Adanson St Orlando, FL 32804
Join Zoom Meeting: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89904410275>, Meeting ID: 899 0441 0275

One tap mobile:
 +13126266799,,89904410275# US (Chicago)
 +16465588656,,89904410275# US (New York)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
 Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Erin Collins, Erin@FloridaAllianceEndHT.com.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of Central Florida

UCF-603 College of Nursing Building - CM

NOTICE TO CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS

The University of Central Florida Board of Trustees, announces that services in the discipline of construction management will be required for the project listed below:

Project No.: UCF-603

Project and Location: UCF College of Nursing Building, University of Central Florida, Health Sciences Campus, Lake Nona.

The project will consists of pre-construction and construction services of the College of Nursing Building to include approximately 60,000 net assignable square feet (NASF) of space, and approximately 90,000 gross square feet (GSF), to be assigned to the College of Nursing. The total project cost for the College of Nursing Building will be approximately \$63,781,430 for planning, design, permitting, construction, landscape/hardscape/irrigation, and furnishings and equipment. The project size, scope, and budget may be changed at UCF's discretion, and this project is subject to the availability of funding.

The contract for Construction Management services will consist of two phases. Phase one, pre-construction services, includes constructability analyses, design engagement with the architect to ensure design concepts are within budget, cost estimating, early procurement of equipment, value engineering (if necessary), and the development of a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) at 100% Construction Documents. Pre-construction services fees will be calculated using the "CM Fee Sliding Scale" located at

<https://www.fp.ucf.edu/resources/contract-documents/>. If the GMP is accepted, phase two, the construction phase, will be implemented. In phase two of the contract, the Construction Manager becomes the single point of responsibility for performance of the construction of the project and shall publicly bid trade contracts. Failure to negotiate an acceptable GMP within the time provided in the agreement may result in the termination of the Construction Manager's contract.

NOTE: The Selection Committee may reject all proposals and stop the selection process at any time. The University also reserves the right to cancel the project at any time.

Instructions for submitting a proposal can be found on the Project Fact Sheet. The Project Fact Sheet and Professional Qualifications Supplement Form may be obtained on our website <https://www.fp.ucf.edu/vendors/current-advertisements/> or by contacting: Gina Seabrook, Email: gina.seabrook@ucf.edu, Phone: (407)823-5894.

We are accepting only electronic submissions, to be uploaded at: <https://ucf.bonfirehub.com/opportunities/78004>

Submittals must be received by 5:00 p.m. local time November 21, 2022. Late submissions or additional documentation will not be accepted.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Friday, October 14, 2022 and 3:00 p.m., Thursday, October 20, 2022.

| Rule No. | File Date | Effective Date |
|-----------------|------------------|-----------------------|
| 5K-9.001 | 10/19/2022 | 11/8/2022 |
| 5K-9.003 | 10/19/2022 | 11/8/2022 |
| 5K-9.005 | 10/19/2022 | 11/8/2022 |
| 61G2-3.001 | 10/14/2022 | 11/3/2022 |
| 61G20-1.001 | 10/18/2022 | 1/1/2023 |
| 61J1-2.001 | 10/20/2022 | 11/9/2022 |
| 64B5-13.005 | 10/20/2022 | 11/9/2022 |
| 64B15-14.0076 | 10/20/2022 | 11/9/2022 |
| 64B15-14.0077 | 10/20/2022 | 11/9/2022 |
| 64B19-18.004 | 10/19/2022 | 11/8/2022 |

| | | |
|---|------------------|-----------------------|
| 65C-16.013 | 10/18/2022 | 11/7/2022 |
| 65C-16.0131 | 10/18/2022 | 11/7/2022 |
| 69K-5.007 | 10/18/2022 | 11/7/2022 |
| LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES | | |
| Rule No. | File Date | Effective Date |
| 5K-4.020 | 12/10/2021 | **/**/**** |
| 5K-4.035 | 12/10/2021 | **/**/**** |
| 5K-4.045 | 12/10/2021 | **/**/**** |
| 60FF1-5.009 | 7/21/2016 | **/**/**** |
| 62-6.001 | 5/10/2022 | **/**/**** |
| 62-600.405 | 11/16/2021 | **/**/**** |
| 62-600.705 | 11/16/2021 | **/**/**** |
| 62-600.720 | 11/16/2021 | **/**/**** |
| 64B8-10.003 | 12/9/2015 | **/**/**** |
| 65C-9.004 | 3/31/2022 | **/**/**** |
| 69L-7.020 | 10/22/2021 | **/**/**** |
| 64B8-10.003 | 12/9/2015 | **/**/**** |

COMPANY shall present such claims to the Department on or before Wednesday, September 27, 2023, or such claims may be considered late-filed.

Requests for forms for the presentation of such claims concerning this Receivership should be addressed to: The Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation, Receiver of FedNat Insurance Company, 325 John Knox Road, The Atrium, Suite 101 Tallahassee, Florida 32303. Additional information may be found at: www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
 FSC - Financial Institution Regulation
 Division of Financial Institutions
 NOTICE OF FILINGS
 Financial Services Commission
 Office of Financial Regulation
 October 21, 2022

Notice is hereby given that the Office of Financial Regulation, Division of Financial Institutions, has received the following application. Comments may be submitted to the Division Director, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0371, for inclusion in the official record without requesting a hearing. However, pursuant to provisions specified in Chapter 69U-105, Florida Administrative Code, any person may request a public hearing by filing a petition with the Agency Clerk as follows:

| | | |
|---------------------------------|----|----------------------------------|
| By Mail or Facsimile | OR | By Hand Delivery |
| Agency Clerk | | Agency Clerk |
| Office of Financial Regulation | | Office of Financial Regulation |
| P.O. Box 8050 | | General Counsel's Office |
| Tallahassee, Florida 32314-8050 | | The Fletcher Building, Suite 504 |
| Phone: (850)410-9889 | | 101 East Gaines Street |
| Fax: (850)410-9663 | | Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0379 |
| | | Phone: (850)410-9889 |

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with disabilities needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the Agency Clerk no later than seven (7) days prior to the filing deadline or proceeding, at the Office of Financial Regulation, The Fletcher Building, Suite 504, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0379, Phone: (850)410-9889, or by Email: agency.clerk@lofr.gov.

The Petition must be received by the Clerk within twenty-one (21) days of publication of this notice (by 5:00 p.m., November 11, 2022):

APPLICATION WITHDRAWN

Application And Plan for The Purchase of Certain Assets And Assumption Of Certain Liabilities
 Acquiring Entity: Harvesters Credit Union, Cantonment, Florida

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES
 Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
 NOTICE TO ALL POLICYHOLDERS, CREDITORS, AND CLAIMANTS HAVING BUSINESS WITH FEDNAT INSURANCE COMPANY
 IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
 IN AND FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA
 CASE NO.: 2022 CA 001688
 In Re: The Receivership of FEDNAT INSURANCE COMPANY a Florida corporation authorized to transact insurance business.
 You are hereby notified that by order of the Circuit Court of the Second Judicial Circuit, in and for Leon County, Florida, entered on the 27th day of September 2022, the Department of Financial Services of the State of Florida was appointed as Receiver of FEDNAT INSURANCE COMPANY and was ordered to liquidate the assets of the company.
 Policyholders, claimants, creditors, and other persons having claims against the assets of FEDNAT INSURANCE

Selling Entity: First National Bank Northwest Florida, Panama
City, Florida

Received: August 19, 2022

Withdrawn: October 19, 2022

Distribution: (Publication Not Required)

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Atlanta, GA

Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta, Atlanta, GA

Comptroller of the Currency, Atlanta, GA

Florida Bankers Association, Tallahassee, Florida

Michael M. Bell, Esq.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday
beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it
will be published on Wednesday of that week.
